# ORANGE COUNTY Children's Services Listing

# **Table of Contents**

Parenting	1
Child Services	4
Adoption	7
Shelters	8
Child Protection	10
Child Care & Early Education	12
Mental Health	25
Health	27
Clinics	34
Hospitals	35
Dental	37
Disabilities	40
Substance Abuse	45
Basic Needs	46
Emergency Services	56
Legal Services	59
Finance & Tax Assistance	63
Adult Education/Employment	64
Community Recreation	67
Civic Organizations	70
Transportation	71
Index	77

# QUICK GUIDE TO FAMILY RESOURCES ORANGE COUNTY

Cordon House	PIEDMONT UNITED WAY INC. FIRST CALL FOR HELP INFORMATION & REFERRAL 540-825-7569				
Subper   Baptist Retirement Community   Subpers   Subp	adult Care Residence		Employment & Career Services		
Second Nacion House	Amerisist	661-3333	Travel Plans Unlimited	672-4692	
Sordon House   S2-2286   Virginia Employment Commission   S2	Culpeper Baptist Retirement Community	825-2411	VA Department of Rehabilitative Sycs	829-7360	
Meadowbrook Residential Care   547-2333   Corange County Nusring Home   672-2321     President Madison Inn   727-7073     Adult Day Care**   825-3100     RRCSB-Adult Day Care***   825-3100     Corange County Licrary Volunteers   672-4202     Regional Adult Education for PD 9   825-0476     Regional Madiltarive Sves- Vocational Rehab   829-7360     RRCSB-Bramily Guidance***   547-2760     RRCSB-Bramily Guidance***   829-7360     RRCSB-B				829-7430	
Crange County Nursing Home			- B		
President Madison Inn					
Adult Day Care   Daybreak   727-7073   RRCSB-Adult Day Care***   825-3100   Family Support-Infants/Parenting Classes   Healthy Families Orange   67.			Family Planning		
Adult Day Care   Daybreak   727-7073     RRCSB-Adult Day Care***   825-3100   Emily Support-Infants/Parenting Classes   Healthy Families Orange   67.     Adult Education / Basic/GED   Financial & Utility Assistance   72-4022     Regional Adult Education for PD 9   825-9476   Skyline CAP   67.     Regional Adult Education for PD 9   825-9476   Skyline CAP   67.     Regional Adult Education for PD 9   825-9476   Skyline CAP   67.     Regional Adult Education for PD 9   825-9476   Skyline CAP   67.     Recard Read Cross   Care Annaly Community College   727-3000   72-700	Tresident Wadison inii	012-2321		672-1291	
Daybreak   727-7073   RRCSB-Adult Day Care***   825-3106	Adult Day Care		orange obtain, remain 2-ept	0	
RRCSB-Adult Day Care***   825-3100   Samily Support-Infants/Parenting Classes   Family Support-Infants/Parenting Classes   Family Support-Infants/Parenting Classes   Family Assistance   Family Care Infants   Family Assistance   Family Care Infants   Fa		727-7073			
Notion (Formerly Laurel House)   825-3366   Healthy Families Orange   672   Adult Education / Basic / GED		825-3100	Family Support-Infants/Parenting Classes		
Segonal Adult Education for PD 9   825-0476   Segonal Rehabbilitative Sves- Vocational Rehab   829-7360   Segonal Rehabbilitative Sves- Vocational Rehab   829-7360   Segonal Rehabbilitative Sves- Segonal Rehabbilitative Sves   Segona				672-1766	
Orange County Literacy Volunteers   672-4202   Skyline CAP   672-866   672-876   672	N2 32 1300		35/49		
Regional Adult Education for PD 9   825-0476   T27-3000   Food Services   Love Outreach Food Pantry   67   67   67   67   67   67   67   6					
Sermanna Community College	Orange County Literacy Volunteers	672-4202	Skyline CAP	672-7490	
VA Dept. of Rehabilitative Svcs- Vocational Rehab   829-7360	Regional Adult Education for PD 9	825-0476			
Love Outreach Food Pantry	Germanna Community College	727-3000			
Love Outreach Food Pantry	VA Dept. of Rehabilitative Svcs- Vocational Rehab	829-7360	Food Services		
RRCSB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***   547-2760   RRCSB-Meals for the Elderly***   822	<u> </u>		Love Outreach Food Pantry	672-7858	
RRCSB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***   547-2760   RRCSB-Meals for the Elderly***   822	Alcohol & Drug Abuse		Orange Nutrition Site	672-5926	
RRCSB-Family Guidance***   672-2718		547-2760	RRCSB-Meals for the Elderly***	825-3100	
Health Care / Emergency / Hospice Care   American Cancer Society   Moderation of Rehabilitative Sves   829-7360   American Cancer Society   Moderation of Rehabilitative Sves   829-7360   American Heart Association   677   Central Western Alzheimers Assoc.   888-4   Mareican Red Cross (CPR Training)   677   Central Western Alzheimers Assoc.   888-4   Moderation   Mo		672-2718			
Assistive Devices/Technology   American Cancer Society   866-2			Health Care / Emergency / Hospice Care		
VA Department of Rehabilitative Svcs   829-7360   American Heart Association   672	Assistive Devices/Technology			866-293-2950	
Neterans of Foreign Wars (Medical equipment)   825-1910   American Red Cross (CPR Training)   677-		829-7360		672-3965	
Central Western Alzheimers Assoc.   888-84	•			672-5909	
Orange Health Dept. (Health & Dental)   672-2996   Orange Health Dept. (Health & Dental)   672-2996   Orange County Free Clinic   673-2996   Orange Regional Hospital, Inc.   Emergency Services   Emergency Services   Family Care Home Health & Hospice Care   822-6390   Orange Linia Hospice Care   823-3100   Family Guidence Services   673-685   Orange Linia Health Outpatient Clinic   823-3100   Orange Lions Club (Viglat & Hearing Aides)   673-6858   Orange Health Dept. Car Seats   829-7350   VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing   800-558   Orange Lions Club (Viglat & Hearing Aides)   673-6858   Orange County Albase   Orange County Office on Youth   673-5484   Orange County Office on Youth   673-5484   Orange County Headstart   673-7500   Orange Lions Club (Viglat & Hearing Aides)   Orange County Headstart   673-7500   Orange Lions Club (Viglat & Hearing Aides)   Orange County Headstart   Orange Health Dept.   Orang	veterans of Porcigi wars (wedicar equipment)	025-1710	, ,	888-809-7383	
Orange Baptist Church         672-2996         Orange County Free Clinic Culpeper Regional Hospital, Inc.         672-2996           CODA, Co-Depend/Alcoholics         Emergency Services         Family Care Home Health & Hospice Care         822-200           CSB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***         547-2760         Family Guidence Services         672-200           CSB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***         547-2760         Gambro Dialysis Center         822-200           Children Camps/Clubs         Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc.         822-200           Boys & Girls Club of Orange         672-6858         Mental Health Outpatient Clinic         822-200           Children Services         Mental Health Outpatient Clinic         822-200           Children Services         RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation***         822-200           Children Services         829-7350         VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing         800-55           Children Services         661-4550         Hospice         800-55           Children Services         661-4550         Hospice         820-20	Rudget Counceling			672-1291	
Culpeper Regional Hospital, Inc.   Emergency Services   Emergency Services		672 2006		672-0793	
Emergency Services	Orange Dapust Church	072-2990		829-4100	
CODA, Co-Depend/Alcoholics  RRCSB-Al;ternatives, The Womens Program  RCSB-Al;ternatives, The Womens Program  RCSB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***  S47-2760  Gambro Dialysis Center  Gordonsville Area Medical Center  825  Gordonsville Area Medical Center  826  Gordonsville Area Medical Center  827  Children Camps/Clubs  Boys & Girls Club of Orange  672-6858  Mental Health Outpatient Clinic  Crange Lions Club (Sight ← Harring Aides)  RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation***  829-7350  Childhelp USA- Child Abuse  Public School Services  RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education***  829-7350  Corange County Office on Youth  672-5484  Corange County Headstart  Clothing & Furniture  Clothing Resource Center  Align & Supplied  Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV  Cancer Information Center  1-800-  Cancer Information Center  1-800-  Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV  1-800-  Cancer Information Center  1-800-  Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV  1-800-  Control Child Abuse & Neglect  1-800-  Control Chil			1 1		
RCSB-Al, ternatives, The Womens Program         825-3100         Family Guidence Services         677-2760           CSB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***         547-2760         Gambro Dialysis Center         822-3100           Children Camps / Clubs         Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc.         822-320           Boys & Girls Club of Orange         672-6858         Mental Health Outpatient Clinic         822-320           Children Services         Mental Health Outpatient Clinic         822-320           Children Services         RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation****         822-320           Children Services         829-7350         VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing         800-55           Children Services         661-4550         Hospice         400-40           Children Services         661-4550         Hospice         820-7350           Children Services         661-4550         Hospice         820-7350           VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing         800-55         800-55           Children Services         661-4550         Hospice         820-5100           RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education****         825-3100         Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc.         82           Corange County Office on Youth         672-5484         FamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care         82           Cl	CODA C- D1/A11-1'			911	
SSB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***   547-2760   Gambro Dialysis Center   822		005 2400		825-2273	
Children Camps/Clubs Boys & Girls Club of Orange  672-6858 Boys & Girls Club of Orange  672-6858 Boys & Girls Club of Orange  672-6858 Bervices Children Services Children Services Crange Health Dept Car Seats Crange Health Dept Car Seats Childhelp USA- Child Abuse Public School Services RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education*** Boyse County Office on Youth Crange County Office on Youth Crange County Headstart  Childhelp Weather Care Corange County Headstart  Corange Health & Hospice Care  Record Rapp Repidency Medical Svcs, Inc.  Rapp Repidency Headstart  Rapp Repidency Headstart  Rapp R				672-2718	
Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc.   825	SB-Boxwood Treatment Center ***	547-2760		825-9332	
Boys & Girls Club of Orange  672-6858  Mental Health Outpatient Clinic Orange Lions Club (Sight & Hearing Aides) RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** 82: Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 37: Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 37: VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 Childhelp USA- Child Abuse Public School Services 661-4550 Public School Services RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** 829-7350 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 Hospice RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** 800-55 Hospice Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 37: WA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 Hospice RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** 800-55 Hospice Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 800-55 Hospice Hospice Hospice FamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care 82 AIDS & HIV Cancer Information Center Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV 1-800- Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cidis Ability Resource Center 540-373-2559 Cocaine Helpline 1-800- Madison Road Group Home 825-6390 Domestic Violence 1-800- Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17 948-3351 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800- Vision/Formerly Laurel House 825-3366 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800- National Suicide Prevention Lifeline				832-2111	
Orange Lions Club (Sight & Hearing Aides) RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation**** RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation**** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 377 RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation**** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 378 Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 379 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing R00-55 Childhelp USA- Child Abuse Public School Services RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 378 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing R00-55 Hospice Hospice Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc. R2 PamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care R1 RSB-Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 379 RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 370 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing R00-55 Hospice RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 370 RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc R00-55 Represent Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc R00-55 RCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc R1 R00-55 Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc R1 R1 R00-Formetty Hospical Evaluation*** R02-3750 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing R00-55 RCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc R1 R1 R00-Formetty Hospical Evaluation*** R1 R00-Formetty Hospical Evaluation** R1 R00-Formetty Hospical Evaluation** R1 R00-Formetty Hospical Evaluation** R1 R00-Formetty Hospical Evaluation** R1 R00-Formetty Hospical			• •	825-4840	
RRCSB-Psychological Evaluation*** 825  Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc 373  Trange Health Dept. Car Seats 829-7350 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55  Childhelp USA- Child Abuse 399-1926  Public School Services 661-4550 Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc. 82  Charange County Office on Youth 672-5484 FamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care 82  Charange County Headstart 672-7500  Clothing & Furniture  Concare Information Center 1-800-  Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV 1-800-  Cisability Services  Social Security Administration 825-3501 Child Abuse & Neglect 1-800-  Madison Road Group Home 825-6390 Domestic Violence 1-800-  Madison Road Group Home 825-6390 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800-  Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17 948-3351 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800-  Vision/Formerly Laurel House 825-3366 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-	Boys & Girls Club of Orange	672-6858		825-5656	
Children Services Orange Health Dept Car Seats Orange Gounty Child Abuse Public School Services RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education*** 825-3100 Orange County Office on Youth Orange County Office on Youth Orange County Headstart Orange County Headstart  Clothing & Furniture Orange Clothes Closet Orange County Headstart  Orange County Headstart  Clothing & Furniture Orange County Headstart  Orange County Headstart  Corange County Headstart  Corange County Headstart  Hotlines AIDS & HIV Cancer Information Center 1-800- Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV 1-800- Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cocaine Helpline Orange Gounty Home 825-6390 Madison Road Group Home 825-6390 Domestic Violence 1-800- Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17 948-3351 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800- Vision/Formerly Laurel House  Rapp Rapidan Emergency Medical Svcs, Inc. 372 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 Childhelp UsA- Family All of Harding 800-55  Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc. 82 PamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care 82 AIDS & HIV Cancer Information Center 1-800- Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cocaine Helpline 1-800- Narcotics Anonymous 1-800- Vision/Formerly Laurel House				672-4732	
Orange Health Dept Car Seats 829-7350 VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 800-55 Childhelp USA- Child Abuse 399-1926 Public School Services 661-4550 Hospice RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education*** 825-3100 Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc. 82 Orange County Office on Youth 672-5484 FamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care 82 Orange County Headstart 672-7500  Clothing & Furniture Orange Clothes Closet 672-3989 AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cancer Information Center 1-800- Cisability Services Center 540-373-2559 Cocaine Helpline 1-800- Madison Road Group Home 825-6390 Domestic Violence 1-800- Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17 948-3351 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800- Vision/Formerly Laurel House 825-3366 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-				825-3100	
Childhelp USA- Child Abuse Public School Services RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education*** 825-3100 Prange County Office on Youth G72-5484 Corange County Headstart G72-7500  Clothing & Furniture Corang Clothes Closet G72-3989 Corange County Headstart Corange County Headstart Corange County Headstart Corange County Headstart  Hotlines Corange County Headstart  Hotlines Corange County Headstart  Corange Furniture Corange County Headstart  Hotlines Corange County Home Corange County Home S25-3501 Corange County Home S25-3501 Corange County Headstart S40-373-2559 Cocaine Helpline S40-373-255	Children Services			373-0249	
Public School Services  RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education***  RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education***  Orange County Office on Youth  Orange County Headstart  Clothing & Furniture  Orang Clothes Closet  Orange Clothes Closet  Orange County Administration  Disability Services  Social Security Administration  825-3501  Social Security Administration  825-3501  Social Security Administration  825-3501  Social Group Home  Madison Road Group Home  Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17  948-3351  Narcotics Anonymous  National Suicide Prevention Lifeline  1-800-	Orange Health Dept Car Seats	829-7350	VA Dept. for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing	800-552-7917	
RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education***  Orange County Office on Youth  Orange County Headstart  Clothing & Furniture  Orange Clothes Closet  Orange Clothes Closet  Orange County Administration  Escurity Administration  Social Security Security Administration	Childhelp USA- Child Abuse	399-1926			
Orange County Office on Youth 672-5484 FamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care 82 Orange County Headstart 672-7500  Clothing & Furniture House Health & Hospice Care 82  Clothing & Furniture House Health & Hospice Care 82  Hotlines  Hotlines  AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cancer Information Center 1-800- Center for Disease Control,AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cocain Helpline 1-800- Cocain H	Public School Services	661-4550	Hospice		
Orange County Office on Youth 672-5484 FamilyCare Home Health & Hospice Care 82 Orange County Headstart 672-7500  Clothing & Furniture House Health & Hospice Care 82  Clothing & Furniture House Health & Hospice Care 82  Hotlines  Hotlines  AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cancer Information Center 1-800- Center for Disease Control,AIDS & HIV 1-800- Cocain Helpline 1-800- Cocain H	RRCSB-Parent-Infant Education***	825-3100		825-4840	
Clothing & Furniture         Hotlines           Orang Clothes Closet         672-3989         AIDS & HIV         1-800-           Disability Services         Center Information Center         1-800-           Social Security Administration         825-3501         Child Abuse & Neglect         1-800-           disability Resource Center         540-373-2559         Cocaine Helpline         1-800-           Madison Road Group Home         825-6390         Domestic Violence         1-800-           Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17         948-3351         Narcotics Anonymous         1-800-           Vision/Formerly Laurel House         825-3366         National Suicide Prevention Lifeline         1-800-2				825-2273	
AIDS & HIV   1-800-   Cancer Information Center   1-800-   Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV   1-800-   Cocaine Helpline   1-800-   Madison Road Group Home   825-6390   Domestic Violence   1-800-   Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17   948-3351   Narcotics Anonymous   1-800-   Vision/Formerly Laurel House   825-3366   National Suicide Prevention Lifeline   1-800-					
AIDS & HIV   1-800-   Cancer Information Center   1-800-   Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV   1-800-   Cocaine Helpline   1-800-   Madison Road Group Home   825-6390   Domestic Violence   1-800-   Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17   948-3351   Narcotics Anonymous   1-800-   Vision/Formerly Laurel House   825-3366   National Suicide Prevention Lifeline   1-800-	,		1		
Cancer Information Center 1-800- Disability Services Center for Disease Control, AIDS & HIV 1-800- Social Security Administration 825-3501 Child Abuse & Neglect 1-800- disAbility Resource Center 540-373-2559 Cocaine Helpline 1-800- Madison Road Group Home 825-6390 Domestic Violence 1-800- Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17 948-3351 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800- Vision/Formerly Laurel House 825-3366 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-2		(70.2000		1 9/01 522 444	
Disability ServicesCenter for Disease Control,AIDS & HIV1-800-Social Security Administration825-3501Child Abuse & Neglect1-800-disAbility Resource Center540-373-2559Cocaine Helpline1-800-Madison Road Group Home825-6390Domestic Violence1-800-Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17948-3351Narcotics Anonymous1-800-Vision/Formerly Laurel House825-3366National Suicide Prevention Lifeline1-800-	Drang Clothes Closet	072-3989		1-800-533-4148	
Social Security Administration825-3501Child Abuse & Neglect1-800-00disAbility Resource Center540-373-2559Cocaine Helpline1-800-00Madison Road Group Home825-6390Domestic Violence1-800-00Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17948-3351Narcotics Anonymous1-800-00Vision/Formerly Laurel House825-3366National Suicide Prevention Lifeline1-800-00	D. T.W. G. T.			1-800-227-234	
dis Ability Resource Center 540-373-2559 Cocaine Helpline 1-800-0 Madison Road Group Home 825-6390 Domestic Violence 1-800-0 Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17 948-3351 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800-0 Vision/Formerly Laurel House 825-3366 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-0	경영하다 마리를 살아가지 않는 아이들이 아이들이 얼마나면 아이들은 살아보다는 그 이렇게 그렇게 하는 것이 없다면 하는데			1-800-232-463	
Madison Road Group Home825-6390Domestic Violence1-800-Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17948-3351Narcotics Anonymous1-800-Vision/Formerly Laurel House825-3366National Suicide Prevention Lifeline1-800-				1-800-552-709	
Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17 948-3351 Narcotics Anonymous 1-800- Vision/Formerly Laurel House 825-3366 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-2				1-800-662-HEL	
Vision/Formerly Laurel House 825-3366 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-2		825-6390	Domestic Violence	1-800-838-8238	
	Special Olympics, Inc. Virginia Area 17	948-3351	Narcotics Anonymous	1-800-777-151	
	Vision/Formerly Laurel House	825-3366	National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-TAL	
	37 (A)		Poison Control Center	1-800-222-122	
	Domestic Violence / Abuse			1-800-786-2929	
		825-8876		1-800-843-5678	
	ger green of the state of the control of the contro			1-800-448-4663	

#### PREPARED AND DISTRUBUTED BY PIEDMONT UNITED WAY INC.

using				
Shelter, Transitional, Subsidized, Rental		Support Groups		
Assistance, Repairs		Al-Anon		825-2719
Culpeper Community Development Corp	825-7434	Alcoholics Anonymous		1-800-835-6130
Rapidan Habitat for Humanity	972-0455	Alzheimers's Association		1-888-809-7383
Rapidan Better Housing- Repairs, First time Buyers	948-3274	American Heart Assn.		800-242-8721
Greater Orange Development Corp.	672-6210	HIV/Aids Support Group		371-7532
RRCSB- Supervised Apartment Program***	825-3100	Hospice of the Rapidan, Inc.	82	825-4840

# QUICK GUIDE TO FAMILY RESOURCES ORANGE COUNTY

DA Rural Development PD 9	825-4200	Narcotics Anonymous	804-979-829
~		RRCSB-Family Guidance***	825-5656
		Services to Abused Families	825-8876
nsurance			
Social Security Admin.(, Disability, Medicare etc.)	877-531-4694	Tourist Information	
Veterans Claims Office	1-434-295-2782	Orange County Visitors Bureau	672-1653
VA Employment Commission (unemployment)	829-7430		
		Transportation	
Law Enforcement		RRCSB Transit Svcs***	825-6494
Orange County Sheriffs Department	672-1200	Orange TOOT	672-8668
Orange Police	672-1491	Virginia Handi-Ride Inc	547-9311
Gordonsville Police	832-2234		
Virginia State Police	829-7401	VA Cooperative Extension Culpeper	672-1361
		Agriculture Production	
Legal Services / Advocacy		Debt Analysis	
AARP-Culpeper	972-1375	Food Safety	
American Civil Liberties Union	804-644-8022	Home Horticulture	
NAACP Orange Branch	854-5318	Master Gardners	
Orange Commonwealth Attorney	672-4848	Money Management	
Rappahannock Legal Services, Inc.	866-534-5243	Nutrition Education	
TRIAD	672-1536	Parent Education	
Victim/Witness Assistance Program	672-6380	Youth Development 4-H	
		Culpeper Extension Office	727-3435
Library		Madison Extension Office	948-6881
Gordonsville Library	832-0712		
Orange County Library	672-3811	Veterans	
Wilderness Library	854-5310	Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 2217	672-9867
Literacy			
Orange County Literacy Volunteers, Inc.	672-4202		
		Volunteer Opportunites	
ocal Government		First Call For Help	825-7569
Administrators Office	672-3313	RRCSB-RSVP(Retired Senior Volunteer Pgm)	825-3100
`mmonwealth Attorney	672-4848		
		Websites	
Jrange County Dept Social Services	672-1155	www.aging.state.va.us (VA Dept. for Aging)	
Adult Protective Svcs*		www.dss.state.va.us (VA Dept. of Social Services)	
Child Protective Services		www.medicare.org	
Companion Services SSI		www.nia.nih.gov (National Institute on Aging)	
Disability Services		www.oag.state.va.us- State Attorney General	
FAMIS- Insurance for Children		www.seniornavigator.com	
Financial Assistance		www.ssa.gov (Social Security)	
Food Stamps		www.va.gov (Department of Veterans Affairs)	
Poster Care		www.vdh.state.va.us (VA Dept. of Health)	
Medicaid			
Nursing Home Screening			
TANF-Temporary Aid for Needy Families			
Jtility Assistance			
Pregnancy Testing & Counseling	/70 1001	***Rappahannock Rapidan Community Services	
Orange County Health Dept.	672-1291	Board = RRCSB	
Central Pregnancy Centers of Virginia-Orange	661-5111		

#### PREPARED AND DISTRUBUTED BY PIEDMONT UNITED WAY INC.

This guide is a working document and is updated on a regular basis. It is not an all-inclusive list, nor does it list all of the services provided by an agency

Updated 01/26/2010

#### **PARENTING**

**Orange County Department of Social Services** 

146 Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1155

FAX (540) 672-9118

Services Provided: Parenting Classes

Eligibility: Orange County Residents

Fee(s): \$25 single parent, \$40 couple – scholarships available

Classes offered five times per year: January, March, May, August and October

Hours of Operation: 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. Monday – Friday

Contact Person: Carol Sue Graves

Office On Youth

146 Madison Rd., Suite 258 Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-5484

Services Provided: Smart Beginnings, Resource Guide, Breakfast Buddies, Project

EXCEL, community service, Job Bank, After Prom Celebration,

Outstanding Youth/Youth Advocate Award Ceremony

Eligibility: Orange County Citizens

Fee(s): None

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Contact Person: Alisha Vines, Director

Virginia Cooperative Extension Office

146 Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1361

Services Provided:

Parenting Classes (court ordered parenting, teen parenting, and other

ages) Call for Class Schedule

Eligibility:

All Orange County Residents

Fee(s):

Varies

Hours of Operation:

8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday – Friday

Classes conducted evenings throughout the year and Saturdays

Contact Person:

Jill Garth -(540) 727-3435

**Healthy Families** 

Orange Co. Health Dept. 450 N. Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1291

Services Provided:

Healthy Families is a program that supports parents with home visitation. A Family Support Worker will answer questions and provide up-to-date information that is helpful in raising healthy children. The focus of the program is promoting parent-child interaction, promoting healthy childhood growth and development, and enhancing family problem-solving skills. We are a resource to locate other community services. The Healthy Families program promotes school readiness and family stability.

Eligibility:

New or expectant parents

Fee)s):

Free

Hours of Operation:

8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M. Monday – Friday

Contact Person:

Karen Flynn

Virginia Cooperative Extension

146 Madison Rd.,

P. O. Box 30

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1361

FAX: (540) 672-0234

Services Provided: Provides research-based nutrition education and food budgeting one-

on-one, through newsletters, workshops and written information, food

preparation, etc.

Eligibility: Low-income families or individuals on some type of assistance or

130% of Federal income poverty guidelines, including Women,

Infants and Children Program (WIC) clients.

Cost: None

Contact Person: Martha Thorn <u>mthorn22@vt.edu</u>

#### CHILD SERVICES

Virginia Department of Vital Records

P. O. Box 1000

Richmond, VA 23218-1000

Services Provided:

Birth Certificates

Eligibility:

Completed request form

Fee(s):

\$12.00

Hours of Operation:

8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M. Monday – Friday

**Child Support Enforcement** 

2211 Hydraulic Rd., Ste. 200

Charlottesville, VA 22901

1-800-782-3523 FAX: (434) 293-8001

Website: www.dcse.virginia.gov

Services Provided:

Establish paternity, establish obligations for child support, and enforce

orders of support.

Eligibility:

Custodial parent or guardian of a child; non-custodial parent of a

child; person owed past due support for a child support order

previously established for a child who is now over 18.

Hours of Operation:

8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday – Friday

Contact Person:

Customer Services – 1-800-782-3523

#### Susan Satterfield

278 Jefferson St. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-7306

Services Provided:

English/Spanish translations

Fee:

\$20.00/hour

#### Pregnancy Center of Central Virginia

323-C N. Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 661-5111 or (434) 979-8888

Services Provided:

Pregnancy testing, counseling, referrals, post-abortion counseling,

information on all options, material supplies

Purpose of the Program: To give spiritual, emotional and physical support to women facing

issues of unintended pregnancy.

Eligibility:

Anyone

Fee(s):

Free

Hours of Operation:

Monday 5 – 8 p.m., Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday 10:00 a.m. to

5:00 p.m., Friday & Saturday: Closed

Contact Person:

**Brenda Clements** 

#### Michael's Gift

Office on Youth 146 Madison Rd., Ste. 258 Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-5484 FAX: 672-2311

Purpose of Program:

Michael's Gift is a non-profit memorial fund used for the needs of children in the preschools and elementary schools in Orange County. Money is used for items and services, such as hygiene, art lessons, special books, cleats, uniforms, fees for activities and dance lessons. Contributions are WELCOMED. Checks need to be made payable to:

Dept. of Social Services.

Established:

Michael's Gift was established in memory of Michael Ridgeway who died October, 1997. He was seven years old and was a very caring child concerned about the welfare of others.

#### **ADOPTION**

**Bethany Christian Services** 

1616 Stafford Ave.

Fredericksburg, VA 22401

(540) 373-5165 (800) 658-5144

Services Provided: Adoption services and pregnancy counseling, pregnancy diagnosis

and confirmation. Free ultrasound program.

Eligibility: Anyone

Fee(s): Sliding scale for adoptions, pregnancy counseling – No charge

Hours of Operation: 8:30 A.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday & Friday

Contact Person: Joan Richwine

**Catholic Charities** 

305 Hanson Ave., Ste. 180 Fredericksburg, VA 22401

(540) 371-1124

Services Provided: Adoption and counseling: Full range of adoptions services for

couples/individuals seeking to adopt. Crisis pregnancy counseling

and birth option counseling.

Eligibility: We serve the following areas: City of Fredericksburg, Stafford

County, Spotsylvania County, King George, Westmoreland,

Lancaster, Northumberland, Richmond County, Orange, Madison and

Culpeper Counties and southern Fauquier County.

Fee(s): Crisis pregnancy counseling is free of charge. Please call for

information on fees related to adoption services.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday: 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. or by appointment.

Contact Person: Vicki White, BSW

# **Orange County Department of Social Services**

146 Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1155

Services Provided:

Adoption

Hours of Operation:

8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M. Monday – Friday

Contact Person:

Pauline Walker

#### **SHELTERS**

# Paul Stephan Home

8180 Everona Road Unionville, VA 22547 (540) 854-2300

Services Provided:

Provides housing for expectant mothers facing unintended

pregnancies.

Contact Person:

Randy & Evelyn James

Services to Abused Families, Inc. (SAFE)

PO Box 402

Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 825-8876 or (800) 825-8876 - Toll Free

Domestic Violence Hotline – 1-800-838-8238

Services Provided:

To prevent and alleviate domestic violence and sexual assault through

education, legal advocacy, children's programs, support groups,

emergency shelter, transitional housing and 24 hour hotline.

Eligibility:

Citizens of Culpeper, Orange, Fauquier, Madison and Rappahannock

counties.

Fee(s):

None

Hours of Operation:

24 hours.

#### CHILD PROTECTION

**Department of Social Services** 

146 N. Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1155 \*

Services Provided: Receive community or self-referrals for child abuse or neglect.

Provide services to protect children while preserving the family

through all reasonable efforts.

Eligibility: Orange County residents.

Fee(s): Free

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M. Monday – Friday

\*Hot Line – 24 hours a day (800) 552-7096

**Orange County Sheriff's Department** 

11350 Porter Rd. P. O. Box 445 Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1200

Services Provided:

Receive community or self-referrals for child abuse or neglect

Hours of Operation:

24 hours a day

Contact Person:

Investigator Susan Harner

**Town of Orange Police** 

119 Chapman St.Orange, VA 22960(540) 672-1491

Services Provided:

Receive community or self referrals for child abuse or neglect

Eligibility:

All citizens

Hours of Operation:

24 hours a day

Contact Person:

Chief Fenwick

#### Services to Abused Families

PO Box 402

Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 825-8876 or (800) 825-8876 – Toll Free

Domestic Violence Hotline – 1-800-838-8238

Services Provided: To prevent and alleviate domestic violence and sexual assault through

education, legal advocacy, children's programs, support groups,

emergency shelter, transitional housing and 24 hour hotline.

Eligibility: Citizens of Culpeper, Orange, Fauquier, Madison and Rappahannock

counties.

Fee(s): None

Hours of Operation: 24 hours a day

#### CHILD CARE AND EARLY EDUCATION

#### **Boys & Girls Club of Orange County**

P. O. Box 242
Taylor Education Administration Center 200 Dailey Dr.
Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-6858 – Office

Cell: (540) 717-2078

FAX (540) 672-4958

#### www.bgcluborange.com

Services Provided: We provide a 5 core area program to provide youth the opportunity to

grow in a safe and healthy environment. Our Club is open after school, many school holidays and summer as well as some Saturday

and evening activities.

Fee:

\$50 per year – Scholarships available

Hours of Operation:

2:30 P.M. - 6:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Summer: 8:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Eligibility:

All youth 6 - 18 years

Contact Person:

Sheila Donnelly

Other Pertinent Information: Our mission is to inspire and enable all young people, especially

those from disadvantaged circumstances, to realize their full potential

as productive, responsible and caring citizens.

# Orange County Parks and Recreation Child Care

146 Madison Rd., Ste. 205 Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-5435

Services Provided:

Child care for 4 years 8 months through 14 years

Eligibility:

Open to Public

Fee(s):

Varies by services and size of family; Call for exact rate for your

family.

Hours of Operation:

Varies per site: 6:45 A.M. – 8 A.M. – 2:30 P.M. – 6 P.M.

Contact Person:

Tim Moubray, Director

Site Locations:

Gordon Barbour - Whitney Edwards, Site Director

Orange Elementary - Gail Lloyd, Site Director

Office on Youth - Alisha Vines, Director 540-612-5484

# **Orange Cooperative Preschool**

200 Dailey Dr. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-7877

Location: Taylor Complex, 200 Dailey Dr. Orange, VA 22960

Services Provided:

Preschool for children 2 1/2-4 years of age

Fee(s):

Available upon request

Hours of Operation:

9 A.M. to 12:30 p.m. - Tuesday-Thursday, School Year only

Contact Person:

Kathy Garnett

**Early Learning Center of Germanna** 

4354 Germanna Hwy.

P. O. Box 563

Locust Grove, VA 22508

(540) 972-4334

FAX: (540) 972-9574

Services provided:

Childcare/Preschool

Eligibility:

Infants through 12 years

Fee(s):

Annual registration fee of \$60 per child

Infants - \$168/week Toddlers - \$163/week

Preschool and Summer - 135/week

Before/after school - \$70/week

Part time care: 2 days - \$75, 3 days - \$100, 5 half days -

\$90

Four hour limit - \$27

Half Day Hours -6 A.M. -1 P.M. or 1 P.M. -6:30 P.M.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 6:00 A.M. to 6:30 P.M.

Contact Person: Michelle Carter & Melody Crockett

**Orange County Head Start** 

Taylor Complex 200 Dailey Dr. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 661-4470

Services Provided:

Programs for birth through age 5

Eligibility:

Low income families – Federal guidelines apply

Fee(s):

None

Preschool Program:

Contact Person:

Mary Richardson or Debbie Powell

Hours of Operation:

Monday – Friday, School Year Only

Locations:

- 2 Locust Grove Sites
- 2 Unionville Sites
- 4 Taylor Education Complex Sites

2 Gordon Barbour Sites

**Early Head Start Program** – This is a 12 month program to provide educational programs for children and their families. Pregnant women and their child up to the age of three years old are serviced.

Contact Person:

Debbie Powell

Home Based Services:

Weekly visits and bi-monthly play groups

Center Based:

2 Taylor Center

1 Lightfoot Center

1 Gordon Barbour Center

St. Thomas's Community Preschool

119 Caroline St. PO Box 147

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-2337

FAX: (540) 672-3294

Contact Person: Marsha Jacobs

Hours: Monday – Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 12 noon

Services Provided: Preschool classes for three and four year olds. We offer age appropriate

scholastic and Christian education.

Fee: Four & Five Year Olds - 3 days per week = 125.00/month

Three and Four Year olds -2 days per week = \$105.month

Tuition assistance is available.

Website: www.ndearing.com/stthomas.html

Email: <a href="mailto:sttcommpreschool@verizon.net">sttcommpreschool@verizon.net</a>

**Orange County Public Library** 

146A Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-3811

FAX: (540) 672-5040

Contact Person:

Katie Hill

**Business Hours:** 

9:30 A.M. – 8 P.M. Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday

9:30 A.M. – 5:30 P.M. – Thursday & Friday

9:30 A.M. – 1:30 P.M. Saturday

Services Provided:

Provide community with reading and reference material. Story hour for children, check out of materials. Computer access for library card

holders, wireless access.

Eligibility:

All ages – Orange and surrounding counties

Wilderness Branch – Public Library

6421 Flat Run Rd.

Locust Grove, VA 22508

(540) 854-5310 or 972-1675

FAX: (540) 854-5402

Contact Person:

Michelle Beamer, Children's Programs: Amy McNulty

**Business Hours:** 

10 A.m. - 7:30 P.m. Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday

10 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. Thursday and Friday

10 A.M. - 2 P.M. Saturday

Services Provided:

Provide community with reading and reference material. Story hour

for children, check out of materials. . Computer access for library

card holders.

Eligibility:

All ages – Orange and surrounding counties

Gordonsville Branch – Public Library

200 S. Main St.

P.O. Box 587

Gordonsville, VA 22942

(540) 832-0712

FAX: (540) 832-0849

Contact Person:

Billie Crites

**Business Hours:** 

Closed Monday

9:30 A.M. -7:30 P.M. Tuesday and Wednesday 9:30 A.M. -5:30 P.M. Thursday and Friday

9:30 A.M. – 1:30 P.M. – Saturday

Services Provided:

Provide community with reading and reference material. Story hour

for children and check out of materials. . Computer access for library

card holders and guests.

#### **Catholic Charities**

305 Hanson Ave., Ste. 180 Fredericksburg, VA 22401 (540) 371-1124

Services Provided: Social Skills Group for children & adolescents

Eligibility: Orange, Madison, Culpeper Counties, City of Fredericksburg, Stafford County, Spotsylvania County, King George, Westmoreland, Lancaster, Northumberland, Richmond County Counties and southern Fauquier County

Fee(s): \$60 group fee for 6 sessions

Hours of Operation:

Groups usually meet one evening per week for one hour. Call about

specific groups.

Contact Person: Diane Hess, LMFT

# Dianna McIlwee Family Day Home

267 Boxley Lane Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-9264

Services Provided: Daycare and summer program

Eligibility: Infants up to kindergarten age

Fee(s): Ages 2-6: \$105/week - call for other rates

Hours of Operation: 7:45 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

Contact Person: Dianna McIlwee

### **Sharon Colvin Family Day Home**

11628 James Court Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1615

Services Provided: Day care for ages 6 weeks through 12 years

Fee(s): \$110.00/week

Hours of Operation: 7:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Contact Person: Sharon Colvin

# Lewis Family Day Care

23375 Bernice Lane Jnionville, VA 22567 (540) 854-4991

Services Provided:

All day and after school care, help with homework, snack and dinner

provided.

Summer care:

Games, 2 snacks, breakfast, lunch & dinner provided.

Eligibility:

Accepts infants and children 5 - 12

Fee(s):

After school care - \$40, Summer - \$110.00, drop ins - \$25/day

Hours of Operation:

24 Hours a day

Contact Person: Connie Lewis

**Tammy A. Morris** 174 Spicers Mill Rd. Orange, VA 22960

Telephone: (540) 672-4851

Services Provided: Educational daycare with preschool curriculum. I am State licensed and am

enrolled in college classes pertaining to early childhood development.

Fee: Currently 2-5 years \$110/week, Infants are \$130.00/week

Hours of Operation: 7:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Other Pertinent Information: Parents agree to supply weekly menu or supply items.

# Lynn Johnson

9091 sunflower Lane Rhoadesville, VA 22542 (540) 854-9277

Services Provided: Preschool curriculum and before and after school care.

Fee: \$100.00/week for full time, \$55 before and after school care

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 5:0 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Presbyterian Week Day School

162 W. Main St. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-4240

Services Provided: Preschool for 3 & 4 year olds

Eligibility: Waiting List - (First come, first served)

Fee(s): 3 year olds - Tuesday & Thursdays \$70.00/monthly

4 year olds - Monday, Wednesday & Friday \$85.00/monthly

Hours of Operation: 9:00 A.M. to 12 Noon, Monday through Friday - September through

May

Contact Person: Kim Svydlowski

Lake of the Woods Child Care Center

One Church Lane

Locust Grove, VA 22508

(540) 972-2349

FAX: (540) 972-3716

Services Provided:

Preschool and day care for school age (Fall & Summer Programs)

Eligibility:

3 - 12 years of age

Fee(s): Vary -

Afternoons only - \$42 - \$100

Morning & afternoon - \$62 - \$147 Summer - \$130 week - one child \$250 week - two children

Hours of Operation: 6:30 A.M. to 6:30 P.M.

Contact Person: Belinda Divelbiss, Director

# Piedmont Area Christian Educators

(540) 273-5521

Services Provided: Support group for home schoolers. Monthly meetings, field trips and encouragement to parents who home school their children. Also cooperative classes.

Eligibility: Families must home school their children.

Fee: \$25.00 per year

Contact Person: Vanessa Short

www.pacehomeschool.org

# MENTAL HEALTH

#### **Catholic Charities**

305 Hanson Ave., Suite 180 Fredericksburg, VA 22401 (540) 371-1124

Services Provided: Mental Health Counseling and Social Skills for children 7-13 years of age.

Eligibility: We serve the following areas: City of Fredericksburg, Stafford County, Spotsylvania County, King George, Westmoreland, Lancaster, Northumberland, Richmond County, Orange, Madison, and Culpeper Counties and southern Fauquier County.

Fees: Determined by insurance coverage or sliding fee scale

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M., After hours appointments

scheduled by counselor

Contact Person: Pam Staszak, LMFT, Program Director

# Psychology Associates

112 Belleview Ave. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-0474

Services Provided: Individual, group and family therapy, substance abuse services and emergency services. Also available: child-specific services include: behavior management, play therapy, comprehensive evaluations, and school consultations.

Hours of Operation: Call for appointment

Contact Person: Sandra Johnson

# Behavioral Healthcare of Rappahannock Rapidan

458 N. Madison Rd.

Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-2718

FAX: 672-1196

Eligibility: No Exclusions

Fee(s):

Sliding Scale Available - Based on Income; Many insurances taken, including

Medicaid & Medicare

Hours of Operation:

Call for appointment

M & W: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. Tu. & Th: 8:30 A.M. - 8:30 p.m.

Friday - Closed

Contact Person: Rebecca Sitnick, Clinic Director

Services Provided: Individual, family and group counseling and medication management.

\ges Served: All

# Family Preservation Services, Inc.

897 Hendrick St.

Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 825-3117

FAX: 825-3079

Contact Person:

Lori Nibblins-Davis

Business Hours:

24 hours a day/7 days a week

Purpose of the Program: To prevent unnecessary placement of children/youth outside of their homes/communities.

Services Provided: In-home counseling, therapeutic mentoring, group counseling, substance abuse treatment.

Ages that the program serves: All Fees: Varies, Medicaid approved

# **HEALTH**

Dr. Randolph Merrick

303 N. Madison Rd., Ste. B

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 661-0263

FAX: (540) 672-5098

Services Provided:

Sick and well patient services for adults 18 years and up.

Eligibility: All adults.

Fee(s):

Available by phone

Hours of Operation:

Monday - Thursday - 8:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M., Tuesdays: 8;00 a.m. to

11:00 a.m.

Dr. David Cox

501 North Main St. Gordonsville, VA 22942 (540) 832-2211

Services Provided: Sick and well patient services

Fee(s): Available by phone

Hours of Operation:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday 9:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M.

Tuesday & Thursday - 6:00 - 8:00 P.M.

Wednesday 9:00 A.M. to 12 noon Saturday: 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

University Physicians of Orange - Internal Medicine

661 University Lane Orange, VA 22960

(540) 661-3004 - Adult Primary Care FAX: (540) 661-3060

Services Provided: Well and sick patient services

Fee(s): Recognizes several insurance coverages including Medicaid and Medicare;

affiliated with The University of Virginia

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday: 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.,

Saturday 8:30 A.M. to 11:30 a.m., by appointment

Specialty Services also available: Orthopedics

**Diabetes Educators** 

**University Physicians - Pediatrics of Orange** 

661 University Lane, Suite A

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 661-3025

FAX (540) 661-3021

Services Provided: Services for children 21 years and under including well and sick visits,

physicals, evaluations such as for ADHD, etc.

Fees: Vary according to services, Medicaid accepted

Hours of Operation: Office open 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. - Monday through Friday.

Monday & Wednesday til 6:30 P.M. for sick patients only.

Saturday appointments in Charlottesville at

Northridge Pediatrics on Ivy Rd. (434) 980-6555 And Primary Care Center on Sunday mornings

(434) 924-5321

#### **Orange Family Physicians**

13198 James Madison Hwy. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-3010

FAX: (540) 672-5713

Services Provided: Family Practice

Fee(s): Varies - Medicaid accepted.

Hours of Operation: Monday - Thursday - 8:00 A.M. to 7:30 P.M., Friday - 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., Saturday - 7:30 A.M. to 12:00 NOON. No new patients accepted for Saturday or evening appointments.

#### James A. Elias, OD

Culpeper Eye Associates, Inc. 800 Sunset Lane, Suite A Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 825-6676

FAX: (540) 825-6465

Services Provided: Routine eye exams and optical services

Hours:

Monday through Friday: 7:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Call for appointment

# **Orange County Health Department**

450 N. Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1291

FAX: (540) 672-3109

Contact Person: Marilyn Dunphy

Services Provided: Woman, Infants, & Children (WIC), food supplement, nutrition education, breast feeding education and support.

Fee(s): None

Eligibility: Low to moderate income pregnant and postpartum women, and children up to 5 years

# **LOW Lions Club**

1224 Eastover Pkwy. Locust Grove, VA 22508

(540) 972-4338

FAX: (540) 972-3197

Services Provided: Vision Screening

**American Cancer Society** 

1445 E. Rio Rd. Charlottesville, VA 22901

1-866-293-2950

FAX: (434) 978-1258

Purpose: The American Cancer Society provides assistance to cancer patients and their families in Orange and surrounding counties.

Contact Person: Mona Orange

**CVS Pharmacy** 

308 Radney Rd. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-6543

FAX: (540) 672-7561

Contact Person: Raymond Tomczak, Jr., Manager

Services Provided: Retail pharmacy & 1 Hour Photo

Business Hours: Sunday 8 A.M. - 10 P.M.

Monday - Saturday: 8 A.M. - 10 P.M.

1 Hour Photo: Monday - Friday: 10 A.M. - 7 P.M.

Pharmacy Hours: Monday - Saturday: 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M.,

Sunday: 10:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Gordonsville Pharmacy

103 E. Gordon Ave.

Gordonsville, VA 22942

Phone: (540) 832-2214

FAX: (540) 832-7571

Services Provided: Pharmacy, Butcher Shop, market, school supplies, gifts and home health

equipment

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday

9 A.M. - 8 P.M.

Saturday

9 A.M. - 1 P.M.

Sunday

Closed

Contact Person:

Thomas P. McKean, Owner

**Orange Pharmacy** 

130 W. Main St. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 661-5006

FAX: (540) 661-5010

Services Provided:

Pharmacy, home health equipment and gift items

Hours:

Monday - Friday: 9:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M.

Saturday: 9:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.

Sunday: Closed

# **CLINICS**

**Orange County Health Department** 

450 N. Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1291

FAX: (540) 672-3109

Services Provided:

Family Planning – birth control

Maternity care

Sexually transmitted disease testing

Immunization Clinic

Women, Infants & Children's Program (WIC)

Car seat program Dental Clinic Healthy Families

Fee(s):

Must bring insurance information and paystubs for the household—fees are based

on income. Failure to bring proof of income will result in charging full fee.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

Contact Person:

Glenda Lewis, Office Supervisor

Karen Flynn – Healthy Families Supervisor

Teresa Hutchens – Business Manger

Janet Price - Dental

**Orange County Free Clinic** 

13296 A James Madison Hwy/ PO BOX 441

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-0793

FAX: (540) 672-3531

Hours of Operation: Tuesday Evenings 5:00-7:00p.m. (Walk -in)

Contact Name: Doreen Brown, Director

Eligibility: Orange County resident, NO insurance and proof of income is required.

#### Kluge Children's Rehabilitation Center

2270 Ivy Rd. Charlottesville, VA 22903 (434) 924-5161 (800) 627-8596

Referrals: (434) 924-5272

Services Provided: Orthopedics, developmental pediatrics, dental, OT, PT, speech, audiology, recreational therapy, nutrition, education are some of services

Hours:

Outpatient - Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Cost: Varies depending on service

Eligibility: All children are eligible to receive services

# **HOSPITALS**

# University of Virginia Hospital

1215 Lee St. Charlottesville, VA 22908 (434) 924-0211 - General Information

(800) 251-3627

Services Provided: Comprehensive emergency & medical services

Hours: 24 hours a day

# Martha Jefferson Hospital

459 Locust St. Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 982-7000

Services Provided: Comprehensive emergency & medical services

Hours: 24 hours a day

# **Culpeper Regional Hospital**

501 Sunset Lane PO Box 592 Culpeper, VA 22701 (540) 829-4100

Services Provided: Comprehensive emergency and medical services

Hours: 24 hours a day

# Mary Washington Hospital

1001 Sam Perry Blvd. Fredericksburg, VA (540) 899-1100

Services Provided: Comprehensive emergency and medical services

Hours of Operation: 24 hours Day

Eligibility: Medicaid Accepted

# DENTAL

### Piedmont Regional Dental Clinic

13296 B. James Madison Hwy Orange, VA 22960

(540) 661-0008

Services Provided: Free dental care, to those who qualify.

Hours:

Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Closed:

1:00om- 2:00 pm for lunch

Eligibility: Resident of Orange County (Proof required, such as driver's license, current bill, voter registration, etc.), must be up to 150% of Federal Poverty level (proof required, W-2, paycheck stubs, etc.) must have NO health insurance

Dr. Andre & Associates John J. Andre, DDS, PC, 208 Elm Avenue P. O. Box 158 Louisa, VA 23093 (540) 967-0777

FAX: (540) 967-3686

Services Provided: General Dentistry

Eligibility: Accepts Medicaid for ages up to 21

Fee(s): Varies

Hours of Operation: Tuesday - Friday: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M., One Saturday per month,

8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

David M. DeViese, D.D.S., P.C.

306 S. Main St. P. O. Box 304 Madison, VA 22727

(540) 948-4488

Fax: (540) 948-4662

Services Provided: General dentistry

Eligibility: Accepts Medicaid – For children under 21, other insurance accepted

Fee(s): Upon request

Hours of Operation: Monday & Tuesday: 8:00 A.M. - 8:00 P.M.

Wednesday & Thursday: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Friday/Saturday: Closed

Dr. Paul Vitsky

1300 Thornton St. Fredericksburg, VA 22401

(540) 371-3222

FAX: (540) 371-9539

Services Provided: Pediatric dentistry

Eligibility: Several insurance plans

Fee(s): Varies

Hours of Operation: Monday - Wednesday 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

Dr. N. S. Shetty

Virginia Dental & Anesthesiologist & Associates

1420 Central Park Blvd., Ste. 201

Fredericksburg, VA 22401

(540) 786-0696

FAX: (540) 785-1340

Services Provided: Pediatric Dentistry and general dentistry, oral surgery, and orthodontics

Eligibility: (No HMO's)

Fee(s):

Call for fees

Hours of Operation:

8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday - Friday

VCU School of Dentistry - Pediatric Dentistry

521 N. 11<sup>th</sup> St., Room 315 Richmond, VA 23298

Telephone: (804) 828-9095

FAX: (804) 827-1244

Services Provided: Comprehensive Pediatric Dentistry

Emergency Services Hospital Dentistry

GA

Fee: Medicaid Fees

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Contact Person: Kari Lawrence - Clinic Manager

# DISABILITIES

Kluge Children's Rehabilitation Center - University of Virginia

2270 Ivy Rd.

Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 924-5161

(800) 627-8596

Referrals: (434) 924-5272

FAX: (434) 924-5559

Services Provided: Orthopedics, developmental pediatrics, dental, OT, PT, Speech, Audiology,

Recreational Therapy, nutrition, and education are some of the

services offered

Eligibility: All children are eligible to receive services

Fee(s): Varies depending on service

Hours of Operation: Outpatient - Monday - Friday 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

Contact Person: New referrals for Inpatient, CONTACT: Becky Monteith, (434) 982-3812 and Outpatient - Stefanie Saunders,

**Orange County Public Schools - Special Education** 

200 Dailey Dr. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 661-4555

Services Provided: Educational services for children with special needs, ages 2 - 21

Eligibility: Children with special needs

Fee(s): Free

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Contact Person: Jan Carpenter

# **Family Resource Center**

200 Dailey Dr. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 661-4549

Services Provided: Information and resources for all families and also gifted children and disabled children.

Eligibility: Open to everyone

Fee(s): Free

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. A.M. to 4:30: P.M.

Contact Person: Donna Johnson

# √irginia School for Deaf and Blind

P. O. Box 2069 Staunton, VA 24402 (800-522-8732

Services Provided: Residential and day educational/vocational services for vision and hearing impaired children

Eligibility: Hearing or vision impaired

Fee(s): None

Hours of Operation: 24 hours a day

Director: Dr. Nancy Armstrong

**Aids/HIV Services Group** 963 2<sup>nd</sup> St., SE Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 979-7714 (800) 752-6862

Services Provided: Provide free and confidential services, information, and support to HIV positive individuals. Encourage and teach life skills to groups at risk of contracting HIV. Free walk-in HIV tests given.

Fee(s): None

Hours: 24 hours a day – Hotline: 1-800-342-2437

www.aidsservices.org

### Hospice of the Rapidan

1200 Sunset Lane, Ste. 2320

Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 825-4840

FAX: (540) 825-7752

Services Provided:

Services provided for terminally ill persons with end stage illness seeking comfort measures only. Grief support to families and the community at large. RN, HHA, social worker, volunteer and chaplain

home visits.

Eligibility: Physician must give approval for hospice care.

Fee(s): We will bill insurances, Medicare, and Medicaid. Benevolent fund covers care for those unable to pay for services.

Hours of Operation: Office and regular hours 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday. RN on-call other hours.

Contact Person: Essie Rossi, RN/CHPN or Pat Fischer, RN/CHPN

Website: www.hotr.org

# Virginia Office for Protection and Advocacy

1910 Byrd Ave., Suite 5 Richmond, VA 23230 1-800-552-3962 TDD - (804) 225-2042

**Services Provided**: Provide legal and advocacy services to persons with disabilities to protect and advance their legal, human and civil rights.

Eligibility: Resident of Virginia

Fee(s): None

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 8:15 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

**Disability Services Piedmont Regional Information Center**113 Chapman St
Orange, VA 22960
672-5644

Contact Person: Philip Cooke

Purpose: The center provides information relating to disabilities services, rehabilitation and support groups. It also seeks to coordinate planned events within civic groups to prevent overlapping scheduling.

Fees: none

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE

#### Snowden at Fredericksburg

1200 Sam Perry Blvd. Fredericksburg, VA 22401 (800) 362-5005 (540) 741-3900

Services Provided:

Mental health and chemical dependency inpatient and outpatient

services, free evaluation

Eligibility: Adults, adolescents & children

Fee(s): Fee applies; Medicaid – but NO HMOs, Medicare, most insurances accepted

Hours of Operation: 24 hours a day

Contact Person: Cheryl Fulford

# Behavioral Healthcare of Rappahannock, Rapidan

458 N. Madison Rd. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-2718

FAX: 672-1196

Purpose of the Program: Counseling service and referrals for treatment

Ages program Serves:

All

Fees for Programs:

Sliding scale fee available based on income, various insurances

accepted including Medicaid and Medicare.

# **BASIC NEEDS**

#### **Orange County Department of Social Services**

146 Madison Rd., Ste. 201

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1155

FAX: (540) 672-9118

Services Provided: Food Stamps, Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, General Relief for emergency assistance, subsidized rental and utility payments, Medicaid, Child and adult protective services, foster care.

Eligibility: County Residents

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

#### **Clothes Closet**

252 Blue Ridge Dr. Orange, VA 22960

Services Provided: Clothing available at low or no cost.

Eligibility: Low income or referred by Social Services.

Hours of Operation: Wednesdays, 9:00 A.M. to noon

Contact Person: Emma Clark 672-3989

Love Outreach Food Pantry 252 Blue Ridge Dr. PO Box 788

Orange, VA 22960

Services Provided: Emergency food supplies

Eligibility: Low income families - Food Stamp recipients and those referred by Social Services. Bring proof of income to qualify.

Hours of Operation: Wednesdays, 9:00 A.M. to Noon (closed 5<sup>th</sup> Wednesdays)

3<sup>rd</sup> Monday: 4 - 6 P.M.

#### **Vilderness Food Pantry**

Rt. 20 & Rt. 601 - (trailer truck at Locust Grove Town Center) Locust Grove, VA 22508

Services Provided: Supplemental food assistance

Eligibility: Low income. Food stamp recipients and those referred by Social Services usually qualify. Others are requested to bring proof of income to qualify. Serves Eastern Orange County (East of Rt. 522 and north) and nearby Spotsylvania residents.

Hours of Operation: Twice a month: 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. Last Saturday of each month, 10:00 a.m. to noon.

#### RENTAL INFORMATION

ALL PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE

**Sedwick Properties** - Mr. Jim Weaver or Jeannie Secord 672-1960

PO Box 70

Orange, VA 22960

- 1. Steroben Apartments 2 Bedrooms renovated units \$650
- 2. Twyman Apartments
  - 2 Bedrooms \$550 Renovated units
  - 2 Bedrooms (new w/washer & dryer) \$650 renovated units
  - 3 Bedrooms (new w/washer & dryer) \$700.00 renovated units
- 3. Jefferson Townhouses 2 Bedroom Apartments \$700.00 renovated units
- 4. Belleview Apartments 2 Bedrooms Varies average \$400.00, renovated ones \$425.00 per month
- 5. Lindsay Drive Apartments 2 Bedrooms Renovated ones \$450.00 per month

#### **Spicers Mill Apartments - 672-3250**

1 Bedroom - \$327 2 Bedrooms - \$347 (Base rent - increases with income)

#### Yates Properties 825-7500

1. S. Madison St. 2 Bedrooms - \$695

2. Piedmont St. 1 Bedrooms - \$695

East Gate Apartments 832-5837

1 Bedroom - \$290

2 Bedrooms - \$340

3 Bedrooms - \$365

#### Skyline CAP Rental Assistance

PO Box 508 Stanardsville, VA 22973

(434) 985-6066

FAX: (434) 985-6035

Services Provided: Housing Choice Voucher Program, formerly Section 8 Rental Assistance. Provides Rental Assistance vouchers to eligible residents. Eligible landlords work with Skyline CAP to provide safe, affordable housing.

Fee: None

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Eligibility: Orange County residents, must be income eligible

Contact Person: Janet B. Frye, HCVP Administrative Agent

Residents who live or work in Orange County will be selected from a waiting list that is updated every year. When the waiting list is opened, announcements are placed in local newspapers for day and time to apply.

# First Call for Help

118 East Piedmont St.

P. O. Box 398

Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 825-7569

FAX: (540) 825-7615

Services Provided: Information and referral service for health and human services.

Fee: No charge

Hours of Operation:

8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

Eligibility: Anyone seeking information

# Orange County Habitat for Humanity

PO box 65 Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-5041

www.ochfh.org

Services Provided: Habitat for Humanity's purpose is to eradicate sub-standard housing. It is a Hand UP NOT a Hand Out. They help low income families to become homeowners.

Fee: 0 % loan program – No fee to apply

Eligibility: To qualify you must live in substandard housing, unable to qualify for a conventional mortgage, have a stable income to support the mortgage payment, and you must be willing to partner with Habitat (put in "sweat equity").

Contact Person: Cindy Reid

#### **Skyline Community Action Program**

532 S. Main St.

Madison, VA 22727

(540) 948-2237

FAX: (540) 948-2264

Services Provided: Emergency Assistance in Madison and Orange County also help with

budgeting.

Fee: No fee

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. Monday - Friday and by appointment

Eligibility: Based on poverty level guidelines and needs

Contact Person: Brenda Watkevich, Executive Director

# **Community Housing Partners** Virginia Weatherization Program

360-1 McGhee Rd.

Winchester, VA 22603

(540) 662-8960 ext. 12

FAX: (540) 722-0244

Contact Person: Nina L. Mudd

Services Provided: Help to lower fuel bills while conserving energy.

Fee(s): Free if income qualifies

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8 A.M. to 5 P.M.

Eligibility: Low income - Must complete application and furnish proof of household income

and proof of ownership of home. (This program is for homeowner and renters.)

#### **Rapidan Better Housing**

P. O. Box 1028 Madison, VA 22727 (540) 948-3274

FAX: (540) 948-9046

Contact Person: Cindy Reid or Janet Herr

Services Provided: Home repairs to remove health & safety hazards (Orange, Culpeper,

Madison, and Rappahannock Counties)

Indoor plumbing: wells & drain fields

Portable Ramp Lending Program: lend lightweight, aluminum ramps or

permanent wooden ramps)

Hours of Operation: 8:30 A.M. - 3:30 P.M., Monday - Friday

Eligibility: Low to moderate income homeowners in Madison, Orange, Culpeper, and

Rappahannock Counties

# **Christian Emergency Council**

Director of Agency: Martha Nicholson

Services Provided: Emergency assistance for Orange County residents

Hours of Operation: 24 hours a day

Eligibility: Referral through Social Services, police department, and local churches

Virginia Cooperative Extension Office

460 Madison Rd.

P. O. Box 30

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1361

FAX: (540) 672-0234

Services Provided:

Smart Choices Nutrition Education Program - Enrolled clients learn to improve skills in making money and food stamps go farther, healthy

choices for whole family, preparing delicious and safe food.

Hours of Operation:

Call to schedule an appointment 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., Monday -

Friday

Fee: No charge

Eligibility: Up to 185% poverty

Contact Person: Martha Thorn

**Culpeper Community Development** 

602 S. Main Street, Ste. 3 Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 825-7434

FAX: (540) 825-4399

Contact Person: Sam Aitken

Services Provided: Emergency assistance with housing, homeless intervention, budget

counseling

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M., Monday - Friday.

### Virginia Initiative For Employment Not Welfare (VIEW)

Department of Social Services 146 Madison Rd. Suite 201 Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1155

FAX: (540) 672-9118

Services Provided: Employment Services, including job readiness, job search assistance and resume writing. Local link to Department of Rehabilitative Services and the Virginia Employment Commission.

Hours of Operation: 8:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M., Monday - Friday

Eligibility: TANF recipients only.

Fee: None

Contact: Cathy Thorn, Job Search: Bernice Washington 9:00 A.M. to 2 P.M. Mondays only

# Virginia Employment Commission

329 Meadowbrook Shopping Center Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 829-7430

FAX: (540) 829-7435

Services Provided: Refer job seekers to suitable employment opportunities; provide information and referrals to Workforce Investment Act Services; Provide self-service job search facilities including PC's with internet access and Microsoft Word, fax machine and copier. A selection of self-help books and videos are available for use in the office to assist with general job seeking skills, resume writing, and interviewing skills. A wide range of labor market information to assist job seekers is also provided. Unemployment Insurance Benefits are available for qualified unemployed workers.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M., Monday - Friday

Fee(s): None

Eligibility: Open to the public

# **Goshen Baptist Association**

PO Box 296 Mineral, VA 23117 (540) 894-8440

FAX: (540) 894-8442

Services Provided: Furniture to needy or burned out families.

Eligibility: Low income/elderly/disabled needing assistance

Fees: No charge

Hours of Operation: Monday - Thursday, 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Contact Person: Joy Dickens

# **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

Orange County Sheriff's Department

11350 Porter Rd. P. O. Box 445 Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1200

FOR EMERGENCY: Dial 911

Services Provided: Law Enforcement assistance.

Hours of operation:

24 hours a day

Contact Person:

Sheriff Mark Amos

**Gordonsville Town Police** 

112 South Main St.

PO Box 276

Gordonsville, VA 22942

FOR EMERGENCY: Dial 911

Telephone: 832-2234

Fax: 832-0162

Services provided: Law enforcement assistance

Business Hours: 8 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Contact Person: Chief Chris Spare

# **Town of Orange Police**

119 Chapman St. Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1491

FOR EMERGENCY: Dial 911

Services Provided: Law Enforcement

Eligibility: All citizens

Fee(s): None

Hours of operation:

24 hours a day

Business Hours: 8 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

# ORANGE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

For Emergencies: Dial 911

Orange County Fire Department	Bert Roby	672-1414
Barboursville Fire Department	Jimmy Strong	832-7608
Gordonsville Fire Department	Mike Martyn	832-5222
Lake of the Woods Fire Department	Bruce Willets	972-0052
Mine Run Fire Department	Jimmy Woodcock	854-5751
Rapidan Fire Department	Lee Wilson	672-5744

# **Orange County Rescue Squad**

For Emergencies: Dial 911

# LEGAL SERVICES

Rappahannock Legal Services, Inc.

145 W. Davis St. Culpeper, VA 22701 (866) 825-3132

Services Provided: Offer free legal assistance in civil (non-criminal) cases that meet case

priority guidelines.

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday - 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Cost: Court filing fees if necessary; attorney services are free.

Eligibility: Government guidelines for low income (125% of federal poverty guidelines)

Case Priority Areas: Consumer (debt collection defenses, contracts, warranties)

Family Law (custody, support, domestic violence, one-year no-fault

divorces on limited basis).

Housing (evictions, landlord/tenant disputes, federal housing

programs)

Health (Medicaid, Medicare, access to health care issues).

Public Benefits (Social Security disability and SSI, problems with

TANF OR Food Stamps, unemployment compensation)

Elder Law Issues (Wills, powers of attorney, medical directives)

# **Orange County Clerk of the Circuit Court**

P.O. Box 230

Orange, VA 22960

Telephone: 672-4030

FAX: 672-2939

Contact Person: Linda S. Timmons

Business Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. Monday - Friday

Services provided: Elected Official to oversee the county's records and the administration of

justice

#### **Orange County Circuit Court**

Orange County Circuit Court is the highest local court. It handles felonies and civil law suits nd appeals from lower courts.

Term Day is set for 9:30 a.m. on the fourth Monday of every other month to review the docket and consider grand jury indictments. The clerk can be reached at 672-4030.

# **Orange County General District Court**

Orange County General District Court is the basic local court. It usually handles misdemeanors and traffic violations.

Traffic & Criminal Court is held every Wednesday and the first Friday of each month. Civil court is held the second and fourth Friday.

The Judge is the Honorable Roger Morton. Clerk is Sue Southard. The General District court clerk's office can be reached at 672-3150

#### Orange County Juvenile & Domestic Relations Court

Juvenile and Domestic Relations Court is the basic local court for matters concerning families and people under the age of 18. Court convenes every Monday and Tuesday at 9 a.m. The Honorable Frank Somerville and the Honorable Dwight Johnson are judges. Sue Southard is clerk of this court. Her office can be reached at 672-3150.

### Orange County Commissioner of the Revenue

PO Box 389

Orange, VA 22960

Phone: 672-4441

FAX: 672-5461

Business Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Purpose:

Taxation

Services Provided: Taxation

# Orange County Victim/Witness Assistance Program

Orange County Sheriff's Office 11350 Porter Rd. PO Box 445

Orange, VA 22960

Telephone: 672-6380 or 672-1200

Services Provided: The Victim/Witness Assistance Program, operated and located in the Orange County Sheriff's Office, helps ensure that crime victims and witnesses receive fair and compassionate treatment while participating in the criminal justice system. Victims and witnesses have an important role in the prosecution of cases, which may be frightening and frustrating to them. Many victims and witnesses are not familiar with the criminal justice systems. The program seeks to make the experience of crime victims and witnesses easier through supporting them during the entire criminal justice process.

Voter Registrar

146 Madison Rd., Suite 204 Orange, VA 22960

Telephone: 672-5262

FAX: 672-4872

Business Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Purpose of the Program: Voter registration for the general public.

Services Provided: Elections, absentee voting, voter applications

Ages that program serves: 18 years and up

Fees: None

Contact Person: Dinah B. Waugh

# FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND TAX PREPARATION ASSISTANCE

Virginia Cooperative Extension

Orange Co. Extension Office 146 Madison Rd,. Suite 102

P. O. Box 30

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1361

FAX: (540) 672-0234

Services Provided:

Provides financial education through the use of trained volunteer mentors. This includes discussions of financial goals, budgeting and debt reduction. Also nutrition information, parenting classes, and child care training.

Eligibility:

Anyone None

Cost:

#### Volunteer Income Tax Assistance

Orange Co. Extension Office 146 Madison Rd,. Suite 102 P. O. Box 30 Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-1361

Services Provided:

Volunteers help people with low/moderate incomes and those over 60

to complete basic tax forms and file electronically

Tax Assistance Hours:

February - April 15<sup>th</sup>, In Orange: Wednesdays 10:00 A.M. to 2:00

**P.M.** Thursdays: 1:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Lake of the Woods: Fridays: 10:00 A.M. to 2:00 P.M., Saturdays:

9:00 A.M. to 2:00 P.M. Call for Appointment

Cost: No charge

Contact: Nancy Lawler

# ADULT EDUCATION/EMPLOYMENT

#### Germanna Community College

2130 Germanna Hwy. Locust Grove, VA 22508 (540) 423-9030

Services Provides: Variety of Educational programs

Fee(s): \$81.90 per credit hour, in state, \$257.05 out of state and other fees

Hours of Operation: Admissions & Records: Monday & Thursday: 8:30 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

Business Office: Monday - Friday 8:30 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

Classes: 8:00 A.M. - 9:45 P.M.

Eligibility: High School diploma or high school students can dual enroll. Also, Middle College for those 18-24 taking GED classes leading to college classes.

# Piedmont Virginia Community College

501 College Dr. Charlottesville, VA 22902 (434) 977-3900

Services Provided: Variety of educational programs

Fees: \$81.90 per credit hour plus additional fees

Hours of Operation: 8:10 A.M. to 9:40 P.M.

Eligibility: High School diploma or GED, or high school students can dual enroll.

#### **Regional Adult Education Center**

9432 James Madison Hwy. Rapidan, VA 22733 (540) 825-0476

Services Provided: Adult education classes, day and evening programs, GED, English as a

Second Language. GED classes available in Orange and Gordonsville.

GED classes: 6:30 P.M. - 9:00 P.M. in Gordonsville

ESL Classes in Orange, Monday and Wednesdays, 5:30 P.M. – 7:30 P.M.

Fee(s): Varies

Eligibility: Willing to learn, GED or over 18 years of age.

Contact: Linda Deal

# Virginia Employment Commission

529 Meadowbrook Shopping Center Culpeper, VA 22701

(540) 829-7430

FAX: (540) 829-7435

Services Provided: Refer job seekers to suitable employment opportunities; provide information and referrals to Workforce Investment Act Services; Provide self-service job search facilities including PC's with internet access and Microsoft Word, fax machine and copier. A selection of self-help books and videos are available for use in the office to assist with general job seeking skills, resume writing, and interviewing skills. A wide range of labor market information to assist job seekers is also provided. Unemployment Insurance Benefits are available for qualified unemployed workers.

Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. Monday - Friday

Eligibility: Open to public

# **Orange County School Board**

200 Dailey Dr. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 661-4555

Contact Person: Eugene Kotulka

Services Provided: Classes to help prepare for General Equivalency Diploma (GED)

Cost: \$25.00

Eligibility: over 18 years of age

# Orange Co. Literacy Program

350 Piedmont St. Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-4202

Contact Person: Karen Read

Services Provided:

Teach older teenagers and adults to read and write

Also tutor children

Cost: Free

Eligibility: desire to learn

Hours: To be arranged - will try to accommodate the individual's schedule

# **COMMUNITY RECREATION**

#### **Orange County Parks and Recreation**

146 Madison Rd., Ste. 205

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-5435

FAX: (540) 672-0093

Director: Tim Moubray

Services Provided: Before and after school child care, summer child care, swim lessons, swim team, sports activities, CPR classes, first aid classes, art classes, crafts, dance lessons, sports camps, and mature adult club.

Hours: Office: 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday

Cost: Varies by program Eligibility: Open to public

# Virginia Cooperative Extension

146 Madison Rd.

P. O. Box 30

Orange, VA 22960

(540) 672-1361

FAX: (540) 672-0234

Services Provided: Provides guidance in a variety of 4-H youth and volunteer opportunities including clubs, camps, competitions, workshops and community service.

Eligibility:

Anyone

Cloverbud: 4H Ages 5-8 4-H: Ages 9-18 and

Volunteer adults.

Cost:

None to join; some projects may have a fee

**Boys & Girls Club** 

PO Box 242 Orange, VA 22960

672-6858

FAX: 672-3872

Contact Person: Sheila Donnelly

Mission Statement: Services that are provided are: to inspire and enable all young people, especially those from disadvantaged circumstances, to realize their full potential as productive, responsible and caring citizens. It offers programs and guidance that encourage the members to discover their needs, nurture their talents, dissolve their prejudices, set goals, pursue their interest, broaden their viewpoints, resolve their conflicts, understand themselves and have fun.

What makes the Boys and Girls Club unique is that it is for all boys and girls, has full-time professional leadership, requires no proof of good character, assures that all girls and boys can afford to belong, it is non-sectarian, it is building centered, has an open door policy, has a varied and diversified program and is guidance oriented.

Services Provided:

We provide a 5 core area program to provide youth the opportunity to

grow in a safe and healthy environment. Our Club is open after school, many school holidays and summer as well as some Saturday

and evening activities.

Fee:

\$50 per year

Hours of Operation:

2:30 P.M. - 6:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Summer: 8:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Eligibility:

All youth 6 - 18 years

# **East Orange Little League**

Contact Person: Jack Buckhorn (540) 972-2460

Little League Baseball, ages 5-16

# Gordonsville Little League

Contact Person: Tina Roberts (540) 672-2023

# **Orange County Boosters Club**

President: George Shifflett (540) 672-3549

Contact: Orange Parks & Recreation - 672-5435

# **East Orange Athletic Association**

Contact Person: Debbie Tinder (540) 854-8873

# **Orange Recreation Association**

Soccer - Contact Person: Brenda Dusing (540) 972-1969

# \_ake Orange

Public Fishing Lake (540) 672-3997

# CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS

#### Gordonsville Lions Club

PO Box 604 Gordonsville, VA 22942 (434) 977-7771

Contact Person: Pete Wills

Services Provided: Glasses, hearing aids, eye and hearing screenings

#### **Kiwanis Club of Orange**

385 Waugh Blvd. Orange, VA 22960

**Contact Persons:** 

Tucker Altman

672-4840

Don Waugh

672-5550

Services Provided: Helping the youth of Orange County

#### NAACP

P. O. Box 776 Orange, VA 22960 854-5318

Contact Person:

Ruth Lewis Smith

Purpose:

The Orange County branch of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People seeks to improve the political, educational, social and economic status of minority groups, to eliminate racial prejudice, to keep the public aware of the adverse effects of racial discrimination, and to take lawful action to secure its elimination, consistent with the efforts of the national organization.

# **TRANSPORTATION**

**Town of Orange Transit (TOOT)** 

119 Belleview Avenue Orange, VA 22960 (540) 672-8668

Services Provided: Transportation in and around Town of Orange; handicapped accessible service available.

Hours: 7:30 AM- 5:00 PM Monday through Friday; Saturday 8:30 AM – 3:30 PM. No Sunday service.

Cost: \$0.25 one way

Foothills Area Mobility System (FAMS)
One-Call/One-Click Transportation Center
C/O RRCS
PO Box 1568
Culpeper, VA 22701
(540) 829-5300

Services Provided: Information and referral on all available public, private and volunteer transportation services. Travel training and trip planning also available.

Hours: 8:30 AM- 4:30 PM Monday through Friday.

Cost: FREE

# **INDEX**

<u>Page</u>	Page	
Aids/HIV Services Group	42	
American Cancer Society	31	
Andre, Dr. & Associates	37	
Angel Food Ministries	48	
Beasley, Tammy – Day Care	22	
Behavioral Healthcare of Rappahannock Rapidan	26,45	
Bethany Christian Services	7	
Black, Kimberly	42	
Boys & Girls Club	12,69	
Catholic Charities	7,20,25	
Child Support Enforcement	4	
Christian Emergency Council	53	
Clothes Closet	46	
Colvin, Sharon Family Day Home	21	
Community Housing Partners	52	
Cox, Dr.	27	
Culpeper Community Development	54	
Culpeper Regional Hospital	36	
CVS Pharmacy	32	
DeViese, Dr. David	38	
Disability Services – Piedmont Regional Information Center	44	
Early Head Start	16	
Early Learning Center of Germanna	15	
East Orange Athletic Association	70	
East Orange Little League	69	
Elias, James, Dr.	29	
Family Preservation Services	26	
Family Resource Center	41	
First Call for Help	50	
Germanna Community College	65	
Gordonsville Branch – Public Library	19	
Gordonsville Lions Club	71	
Gordonsville Little League	69	
Gordonsville Pharmacy	32	
Gordonsville Town Police	57	
Goshen Baptist Association	56	
<b>Healthy Families</b>	2	
Hospice of the Rapidan	43	

Hotline telephone numbers	73
Johnson, Lynn	22
<b>Kiwanis Club of Orange County</b>	71
Kluge Children's Rehab Center	35,40
Lake of the Woods Child Care Center	23
Lake of the Woods Lions Club	30
Lake Orange	70
Lewis Family Day Care	21
Love Outreach Food Pantry	47
Madison/Orange Action for Healthy Kids	30
Martha Jefferson Hospital	36
Merrick, Dr. Randolph	27
Michael's Gift	36
McIlwee, Dianna Family Day Home	20
Morris, Tammy – Day Care	21
NAACP	<b>7</b> 1
Office on Youth	1
Orange Cooperative Preschool	14
Orange County Boosters Club	70
Orange County Circuit Court	61
Orange County Clerk of the Circuit Court	61
<b>Orange County Commissioner of the Revenue</b>	62
<b>Orange County Dept. of Social Services</b>	1,8,10,46
Orange County Fire Dept.	58
Orange County General District Court	61
Orange County Habitat for Humanity	51
Orange County Head Start	16
Orange County Health Dept.	30,34,37
Orange County Juvenile & Domestic Relations Court	62
Orange County Literacy Program	67
Orange County Parks & Recreation Dept.	13,68
Orange County Public Library	18
Orange County Public Schools – Special Education	40
Orange County Rescue Squad	59
Orange County School Board	67
Orange County Sheriff's Dept.	10,57
Orange County Victim/Witness Assistance Program	62
Orange Family Physicians	29
Orange Free Clinic	35
Orange Pharmacy	33
Orange Recreation Association	70
L'iedmont Area Christian Educators	24
Piedmont Virginia Community College	65

Pregnancy Center of Central Virginia	5
Presbyterian Week Day School	23
Psychology Associates	25
Rapidan Better Housing	55
Rappahannock Legal Services, Inc.	60
Regional Adult Education Center	66
Rental Information	49
Satterfield, Susan	5
St. Thomas Community Preschool	<b>17</b>
Services to Abused Families (SAFE)	9,11
Sheltering Arms	8
Shetty, Dr. N.	39
Skyline Community Action Program	50,52
Smart Beginnings	3
Snowden at Fredericksburg	45
Town of Orange Police	10,58
Town of Orange Transit (TOOT)	72
University of Virginia Hospital	36
University Physicians	28
University Physicians – Pediatrics	28
VCU School of Dentistry	39
Virginia Cooperative Extension Office	2,3,54,64,68
√irginia Dept. of Vital Records	4
Virginia Employment Commission	55,66
Virginia Initiative for Employment Not Welfare (VIEW)	55
Virginia Office for Protection and Advocacy	43
Virginia School for the Deaf and Blind	41
Vitsky, D. Paul	38
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance	64
Voter Registrar	63
Mary Washington Hospital	36
Wilderness Branch Public Library	18
Wilderness Food Pantry	47